

ADJH SAC meeting minutes
Monday, December 1, 2020

Attendance: Lisa Vaughan Carolyn Sullivan
 Chris MacLellan Rachel Pushie
 Chris Turner Emily Turner
 Jessica Quillan Tanya Jacobs
 Jacqui MacKenzie Kelly Eaglestone

Regrets: Mike Carew Shannon Kennedy

1. Chris Turner called the meeting to order.
2. Agenda approved by members.
3. Kelly approved the minutes.

4. Student Representative Report-Emily Turner-Grade 8

Emily reported that the COVID rules are being reviewed and enforced. As a result there seems to be an improvement with people following these rules. Students are now eating lunch in the hallways and they seem to be crowded. She was wondering if students are socially distancing while eating their lunch.

5. Old Business-

Lisa informed the members that 15 Chrome books were ordered using some of the 2020-21 grant. She was not given a date as to when these would arrive.

Chris M. mentioned that the school is short charging cords.

6. New Business:

- a. School administration highlights- Lisa - see attached
- b. Discussion around Plan B
 - Plan B was explained by Lisa. Chris T. wondered if there would be additional teachers hired. There are a lot of questions/uncertainties around Plan B
- c. Budget
 - Some money has been put towards Chrome books.

- Chris T. wondered if some of the money could be used to provide substitutes for teachers to plan/collaborate for remote learning.
- Jessica wondered what African Heritage month looked like at the school in previous years. Chris M talked about Meghan Neaves, an ELA teacher at the school, who showed leadership with this by working with other staff members. In the past there have been guest speakers come into the school, Empowering Changes day, Action Plan to Fight Racism. It was talked about how Ms. Neaves could support other classes, not just her own. Jessica offered to help as well.

Special Reports: None

Next meeting date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021